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NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION
Washington, D.C. 20456 /W
May 29, 1987 < /?D }
Office of Geacend Counsel

Mr., ¥.%B, Devine

Vice ¢gasident

AMR Investment Services, Inc.

P-Oa m»ﬂ?s \519616

Dallas/¥sreh Worth Airport, Texas 75261-9616

Deax M»., Devine:

This sesponds to your letter of March 6, 1987, concerning the
powa of Federal credit unions {PCU's) to invest ia certain
gacurities issued by Canadian sub3sidiaries of U.S. banks,

As your w@ay know, Sections 1087(7) and (8) of the Federal Credit
srion Act (12 U.8.C. §§1757{7) and (3)) and Part 703 of the NCUA
Rul2s 2nd Regulatioas {12 C.,P.R. Pact 703) are the pertinent
F7381008 of Federal iaw tagulating PCU investments and
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«vff our opinion ag Lo whether It is permissible for FCU's
in certificates of deposit, bearer deposit notes,
cromissory notes and bankers® acceptances- issued by Canadian
suﬁsié* acles of those 3.8, £is 21 institutions wni<u conform
with Sections i07(7) and 10713} cf the FCU Act and Part 703 of
the ®OUA Rules and Raguiaviowns, O »ally, the fionancial
inatiiuktions in which aa ¥CU may depoait its funds are “hos2 that
¢ Lirwiged by either the ?@ieral i? Inau?awf= Corgoraticn
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IVSLIC; ¥ou stave In youc n dranches of

U.5. financia! instifutions must «onyaz €0 O3 ad_auscharte*”%
sibgidiacies pgio° ro tnziy partic gaﬁion in m2x Danking refoins
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‘ayway in Cacada.
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The invegstmen:iz you srupose wonld inpvolvs the wmbi ol

these (aﬂad‘ e i sl 1ns& cutioas, T 3

» wizh Secibion LC7(8) of
on Act ‘*ﬂb@ t‘ﬁv are ot insured by sither

saetioa 03,3 (h) of the ¥COA Rules and Regulations would permit
i PCY to invest in Burodollar deposiis in a branch (rot a

: 3idilary) of a section 107(8) Jfasiitution, “The preannles to the
cirauge in Section 703.3(h) specificelly cdifferenciates taiwaeen A
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foreign branch and a foreign subsidiary of a Section 107(8)
institution. The NCUA Board's intent was to authorize Eurodollar
deposits, but only in foreign branches of parent U.S. banks and
only if the parent U.S. bank is one in which the FCU may make a
deposit pursuant to Section 107(8) of the FCU Act.

Since the investments you describe involve deposits in foreign
subsidiaries of parent U.S. banks, the proposed investment would
be impermissible based on the intent of the NCUA Board and the
relevant sections of the FCU Act and the NCUA Rules and
Regulations.

I hope we have been of assistance.
Sincerely,
STEVEN R. BISKER
Assistant General Cousel



